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Cummins, John

From: Planning Framework [PlanningFramework@ communities.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 17 October 2011 13:48

To: Cummins, John

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Consultation reply NPPF

If you are responding to our consultation on the draft National Planning Policy Framework, thank you for your
comments, which will all be carefully considered by the relevant policy teams. The Government expects to publish
the final Framework by April 2012.

This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient the E-mail and any files have been transmitted to you in error and any copying,
distribution or other use of the information contained in them is strictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on the part of the Government unless confirmed
by a communication signed on behalf of the Secretary of State.

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications from Department for Communities and Local Government may be
automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus
scanning service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with Messagelabs.
(CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus

free.
Communications viathe GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal

pUrposES.
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